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To: Humane Commission
From: NHPD Officer L. Lopez
Date: October 21, 2024

RE: September 2024 Report

We began the month with 39 animals in the shelter (30 dogs and 9 cats).

42 animals were taken into the shelter (36 dogs, 5 cats, 1 guinea pig).

19 animals were redeemed by their owners.

24 animals were adopted as pets (including 7 that were transferred as adopted pets).

Animal Shelter /Rescues: Westport Humane Society, Old Dogs go to Helen, Vintage Pet Rescue, SMD Rescue,
Paws 4 Life, Ruff and Scutcfy

0(D.0.A)
2 Euthanized (2 dogs for temperament at shelter).

19 animal complaints were investigated.
1 dog bite reports from patrol were followed up on by staff.

We ended the month with 36 animals (28 dogs and 8 cats).
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